From

: Bradley Maloney brad@thecharitypros.org &
Subject: Re: URGENT- Contract

Date: January 6, 2025 at 1:32PM

To:
Cc:

Susana Tromp susanatromp@semtribe.com, Bruce Cramer bruce @thecharitypros.org
Dayne Johns daynejohns@semtribe.com, Jaime Yzaguirre jaimeyzaguirre@semtribe.com, Bruce Cramer
bruce @thecharitypros.org, Randy Osceola randyosceola@semtribe.com

Susana,

Thank you for the response and the phone call today to follow up with the
information that this agreement to hold the event this weekend would not be
processed in time, and that it is still in legal review. This event can not be
postponed.

Regards,

Brad Maloney

Bradley Maloney

Vice President of Operations/Events
12995 S. Cleveland Ave Suite 176
Ft Myers, FL 33907

Office- 239-314-8726

Cell- 309-642-4728
http://www.thecharitypros.org
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From: Susana Tromp <susanatromp @ semtribe.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 9:26 AM

To: Bradley Maloney <brad @thecharitypros.org>; Bruce Cramer
<bruce @thecharitypros.org>

Cc: Dayne Johns <daynejohns@semtribe.com>; Jaime Yzaguirre
<jaimeyzaguirre @semtribe.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT- Contract

Good morning Bradley,

As advised the draft agreement is with our Legal Department for review but the time to get
this through the review process is tight. Will you move the date?

Susana Tromp

Contract Administrator

Seminole Tribe of Florida

Phone: (954) 966-6300 Ext. 11373
Email: SusanaTromp@semtribe.com



http://www.thecharitypros.org/
mailto:SusanaTromp@semtribe.com

From: Bradley Maloney <brad @thecharitypros.org>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 9:06 AM

To: Susana Tromp <susanatromp@semtribe.com>; Bruce Cramer
<bruce @thecharitypros.org>

Subject: Re: URGENT- Contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Susana,

Per our agent, the window has passed for us to be able to obtain any special event
insurance for the Harvest nights festival. As | explained prior, it takes time for them
to quote, bind and provide a policy especially when liquor and camping is involved
plus multiple coi for vendors and artists. They could not do this without a signed
agreement with the venue.

Brad

Bradley Maloney

Vice President of Operations/Events
12995 S. Cleveland Ave Suite 176
Ft Myers, FL 33907

Office- 239-314-8726

Cell- 309-642-4728
http://www.thecharitypros.org
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From: Susana Tromp <susanatromp@semtribe.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 8:13 AM

To: Bradley Maloney <brad @thecharitypros.org>; Dayne Johns
<daynejohns @semtribe.com>

Cc: Randy Osceola <randyosceola@semtribe.com>; Karen Locke
<Karen.Locke @stofgaming.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT- Contract

Good morning Bradley,
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This is with Legal and they are working on it. | will provide an update as | hear more.

Susana Tromp

Contract Administrator

Seminole Tribe of Florida

Phone: (954) 966-6300 Ext. 11373
Email: SusanaTromp@semtribe.com

From: Bradley Maloney <brad @thecharitypros.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 5:06 PM

To: Susana Tromp <susanatromp@semtribe.com>; Dayne Johns
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

Good afternoon Susana,
Please provide an update on the agreement.
Thanks you

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

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Susana Tromp <susanatromp@semtribe.com>; Dayne Johns
<daynejohns @semtribe.com>

Cc: Randy Osceola <randyosceola@semtribe.com>; Karen Locke
<Karen.Locke @stofaamina.com>
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Subject: Re: URGENT- Contract

Ok, thanks, is Legal aware it is coming and prepared to review immediately upon
receiving it?

Thanks

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

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 11:05 AM

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

| am clarifying on last area before sending it to our Legal Department for review. | expect
that | can get it to them today. | will keep you posted.

Susana Tromp

Contract Administrator

Seminole Tribe of Florida

Phone: (954) 966-6300 Ext. 11373
Email: SusanaTromp@semtribe.com

From: Bradley Maloney <brad @thecharitypros.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 3:39 PM

To: Susana Tromp <susanatromp@semtribe.com>; Dayne Johns
<daynejohns @semtribe.com>

Cc: Randy Osceola <randyosceola@semtribe.com>; Karen Locke
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<hnaren.LOoCKewsioigaming.com>
Subject: Re: URGENT- Contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Susana,
Please advise on the progress.
Thank you

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 8:52 AM

To: Susana Tromp <susanatromp@semtribe.com>; Dayne Johns
<daynejohns @semtribe.com>

Cc: Randy Osceola <randyosceola@semtribe.com>; Karen Locke
<Karen.Locke @stofgaming.com>

Subject: Re: URGENT- Contract

This has to be done this week; someone in legal needs to understand the absolute
urgency of this. This entire event is in serious jeopardy right now.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 8:42 AM

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

The draft is almost ready to be sent to the Legal Department for review. Once they provide
their review | should be able to send it to you for signature.

Susana Tromp

Contract Administrator

Seminole Tribe of Florida

Phone: (954) 966-6300 Ext. 11373
Email: SusanaTromp@semtribe.com

From: Bradley Maloney <brad @thecharitypros.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 5:56 AM

To: Susana Tromp <susanatromp @semtribe.com>; Dayne Johns
<daynejohns @semtribe.com>

Cc: Randy Osceola <randyosceola@semtribe.com>; Karen Locke
<Karen.Locke @stofgaming.com>

Subject: URGENT- Contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Susana, can you please give me an update on the agreement. We are at the
deadline for being able to get special event insurance, we have been waiting for
months. It is going to take a couple weeks for a policy to be bound, | can't even get
a quote without the agreement._This event is in absolute grave danger at this
time, if the agent does not have this agreement in hand by Friday, there is no
way to get insurance in time.

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

0.

L

e MysZ :Z%e o
Charity Pros
501(c)3 Non-profit Organization



https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.thecharitypros.org__;!!K2FpJADdfjI4ag!-ZQoJq-qCytEmR2ts_2lscFqXSnQlJ5nh420c56Aky7YRbkdIFSbFp1UUinkOovBjsZRX5dEOA5n0v9j1e65ig$

